1	CITY OF MILWAUKEE					
2	LICENSES COMMITTEE					
3	TICENSES COMMITTEE					
4	DAMET Taggich Agt For MClabourg Companyatest					
	PATEL, Jagdish, Agt. For "Clybourn Supermarket,					
5	LLC", Class 'A' Malt renewal application with change					
6	of agent for "Milwaukee Foods" at 2903 W. Clybourn					
7	Street (expires 7/25/09)					
8						
9						
10	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS					
11	Tuesday, June 23, 2009					
12	at					
13	MILWAUKEE CITY HALL					
14	200 East Wells Street Room 301-B					
15	Milwaukee, Wisconsin					
16						
17						
18						
19						
20						
21						
	December 1 has Taracife as March 2 decirity and DDD CDD					
22	Reported by Jennifer M. Steidtmann, RPR, CRR					
23						
24						
25						



,	
1	APPEARANCES
2	
3	CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
4	By: Bruce D. Schrimpf 841 North Broadway, 7th Floor
5	Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3515 Appeared on behalf of the City
6	
7	LEDESMA LAW OFFICES, S.C. By: Roberto Ledesma
8	2855 South 13th Street Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53215-3809
9	Appeared on behalf of the Applicant
10	LICENSES COMMITTEE:
11	Alderman James Bohl, Jr., Chair Alderman Milele A. Coggs, Vice Chair Alderman Ashanti Hamilton
12	Alderman Ashanci Hamilton Alderman T. Anthony Zielinski Alderman Nik Kovac
13	Alderman Witkowski
14	STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Tobie Black, Staff Assistant
15	Rebecca Grill Sgt. Paul MacGillis, Milwaukee Police
16	ALSO PRESENT:
17	Alderman Robert Bauman, 4th District Jagdish Patel, Agent
18	Ihsan Atta, Building Owner Bob Greene, Merrill Park Neighborhood
19	Association Keith Stanley, SoHi District
20	Robert Scott Linda Sanders
21	Jim Gleason Rommie Harland
22	Mary Harland
23	
24	
25	

1	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS					
2	ALDERMAN BOHL: Jagdish Patel, agents for					
3	Clybourn Supermarket, LLC, Class 'A' Malt renewal					
4	application at 2903 West Clybourn Street.					
5	Gentlemen, thank you. I appreciate the					
6	courtesy that's being set. We'll need to swear					
7	you are already sworn in.					
8	Do you want to state your appearance for					
9	our record.					
10	MR. LEDESMA: Attorney Roberto Ledesma					
11	appearing on behalf of Mr. Patel.					
12	ALDERMAN BOHL: That is Ledesma, L E D E S					
13	M A.					
14	Gentleman, you two have been sworn in.					
15	IHSAN ATTA, WITNESS, DULY SWORN					
16	JAGDISH PATEL, WITNESS, DULY SWORN					
17	ALDERMAN BOHL: Okay. For our agent, I'll					
18	need a name and address for the record, please.					
19	MR. PATEL: Good afternoon. My name is					
20	Jagdish Patel, J A G D I S H and P A T E L. I guess					
21	it's 3972 South 96th Street, Greenfield, Wisconsin					
22	53281.					
23	ALDERMAN BOHL: 228.					
24	MR. PATEL: 228, sorry.					
25	ALDERMAN BOHL: Mr. Patel, do you					

acknowledge receiving notice of today's meeting with the possibility that the application could be denied. There's an attached police report that should have come with your notice as well as an outline on your cover sheet with potential neighborhood objections that can serve as a means of denial.

MR. PATEL: Yes, I do.

ALDERMAN BOHL: Okay. Thank you. This is a renewal. We should have no holds.

Sergeant, police report, please.

SGT. MacGILLIS: The following items are for Sewak Singh, who is listed on the police report as a member and 51 percent shareholder.

Item 1: On 4-29-2006 at 11:00 a.m., Sewak Singh received a citation for sale of cigarettes to minor underage at 2903 West Clybourn; the charge, sale of cigarettes to minor underage and finding of guilty, fined \$152.

Item No. 2: On 7-24-2007 Sewak Singh received a citation for sale of alcohol to underage person at 2903 West Clybourn; the charge, sale of alcohol to underage person, finding of guilty and fined \$160.

And Item 3: On 5-6-2008 Sewak Singh

1	received a citation for sale of alcohol to underage
2	person at 2903 West Clybourn; the charge being sale
3	of alcohol to underage person, a finding of guilty
4	and fined \$80.
5	ALDERMAN BOHL: The question I have for
6	you is was Mr. Sewak Singh added newly as a
7	corporate member? I mean was he not here a year ago
8	if this matter was before us?
9	MR. LEDESMA: No. Mr. Singh was the
10	actual individual who was the agent.
11	ALDERMAN BOHL: He was the agent?
12	MR. PATEL: He was before.
13	ALDERMAN BOHL: Sorry?
14	MR. PATEL: He was agent before.
15	ALDERMAN BOHL: He was the agent before?
16	MR. LEDESMA: Yeah.
17	ALDERMAN BOHL: So didn't we just find
18	Items 1 and 2? Did the police department not have
19	those on previous police reports?
20	SGT. MacGILLIS: Let me check the yellow
21	real quick. And Item 1 on the yellow we have
22	Paramjit Karag same with Item 2.
23	ALDERMAN BOHL: Ms. Grill, do we know if
24	Mr. Sewak Singh was the listed agent last year?
25	MS. GRILL: Yes, he was.

ALDERMAN BOHL: Okay. So what I'm going to do is strike one and two from our police report as anything that can be used. What I'm going to say is ultimately he was on the police report as registered agent. He should have been fingerprinted and that should have been before us before.

Ultimately the Item No. 3 is certainly fair game because, even though it occurred on 5-6 of '08, there's not an adjudication until 11-24 of '08, which falls within the last license year. So Item No. 3 was at the store, and that will remain on the police report.

Are there any questions or comments that you have regarding the Item No. 3 that is before us on the police report?

MR. LEDESMA: One of the main points that my client would like to suggest that they're going to be the new agent and operators, managers of this business, and are conscious of the numerous issues concerning the area. They understand the problems. They're not in any way trying to deny their responsibilities or have any reduced measures in trying to improve the neighborhood as well as try to avoid whatever recommendations might be given from the aldermen's office or other community agencies.

1	They are aware of the history and of the					
2	previous complaint, and they just want this					
3	committee to consider the fact that they are going					
4	to be the, you know, day-to-day operators and					
5	managers of the business, both in the financial					
6	aspect of the business as well as the day-to-day					
7	operations with the managing the store, taking					
8	all the daily sales, dealing with the clients and					
9	neighbors that work in the area.					
10	As far as I know, they've done					
11	considerable measures.					
12	ALDERMAN BOHL: Is this coming to us as a					
13	new location?					
14	MR. LEDESMA: No.					
15	ALDERMAN BOHL: Because I am seeing on the					
16	cover sheet it says Class 'A' Malt renewal					
17	MR. LEDESMA: Yes.					
18	ALDERMAN BOHL: application; and then I					
19	see another sheet that is the license investigation					
20	unit synopsis where it says new.					
21	MR. LEDESMA: No. This is just a change					
22	of agent.					
23	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Can I clarify?					
24	ALDERMAN BOHL: Alderman Bauman.					
25	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: This group of owners					

1	came before the committee a year ago for a new					
2	license, which was denied on concentration. Now					
3	they're back, but as agents. And Mr. Sewak Singh is					
4	long gone in New York City, which was confirmed by					
5	me by Mr. Patel not an hour ago.					
6	This is a de facto. This is basically a					
7	Star Bar situation where somebody comes forward as					
8	an agent, they're not the real operator. Mr. Singh					
9	is supposedly still a 51 percent shareholder. I					
10	don't know that. As far as I am concerned, this is					
11	a new application. It should be treated as a new					
12	application and held, and we'll come back and object					
13	on concentration again. Because this is the same					
14	problem. We have to eradicate these cancers in					
15	these neighborhoods.					
16	ALDERMAN COGGS: Mr. Chair.					
17	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: And now it's just a					
18	shell game.					
19	ALDERMAN BOHL: Alderman Coggs.					
20	I will let you respond to that.					
21	ALDERMAN COGGS: I just wanted to know					
22	what Mr. Schrimpf thought.					
23	MR. SCHRIMPF: I'm sorry, what was the					
24	question?					
25	ALDERMAN COGGS: I just wanted to know					

what you thought about what Alderman Bauman just alleged.

MR. SCHRIMPF: Well, I can't respond to

MR. SCHRIMPF: Well, I can't respond to it one way or the other. I mean if Mr. Singh is still a 51 percent owner, and he's not here, they are appointing a new agent. Technically, under the law, this would be a renewal of an existing license.

ALDERMAN COGGS: Thank you.

ALDERMAN BOHL: All right. Other questions by committee? (No response.)

Mr. Ledesma, any questions, comments.

MR. LEDESMA: Just to reiterate some of the comments I made earlier today. My clients are here, not trying to in any way deceive anybody. They're actually trying to run a business in a neighborhood which needs a business.

There's individuals that support it; neighbors that live near the location. I've spoke to them about the situation; and, from what I can tell, they've been managing the building in a much better way. And there is a need for the type of services that they provide there.

As far as their sales, Mr. Patel tells me that their sales are 12 percent for malt beverage and the rest are sales in groceries. They have a

full line of groceries with meat department, dried 1 2 goods, breads, as well as snack items. 3 ALDERMAN BOHL: Would it be a fair characterization, if I were to raise the question 4 and ask you if the application is still under the 5 6 same ownership but just different management? 7 MR. LEDESMA: Yes, yes. 8 ALDERMAN BOHL: Is this set for 9 neighborhood objections? Are there residents who 10 are here to testify in this matter? 11 All right. Here's how it goes: I got to 12 see, unless you tell me somehow afterwards that you 13 can't raise your hand, only individuals with their 14 hands up that I can visibly see will be sworn in, 15 and only those people will provide testimony. If 16 your hand is not up, as I stated earlier, I don't 17 allow people to start waving their hand later on and 18 decided to add. We will swear in those individuals. 19 BOB GREENE, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 20 KEITH STANLEY, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 21 ROBERT SCOTT, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 22 LINDA SANDERS, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 23 JIM GLEASON, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 24 ROMMIE HARLAND, WITNESS, DULY SWORN 25 MARY HARLAND, WITNESS, DULY SWORN



ALDERMAN BOHL: Okay. I'm going to apologize in advance. If there is testimony that is not relevant, I'm going to -- this is a continuation of a second day. I'm going to say cut, not in the notice, we need to move on. Two minutes. There is no additional leeway.

Right now first objectors. If the objectors to this license can come forward and take the front seats. We'll hear from objectors first,

objectors to this license can come forward and take the front seats. We'll hear from objectors first, that is the committee's policy. I don't want to hear issues of concentration, this is an existing license. Concentration is not a factor with an existing license.

Bob, we'll take you first if you wish. Name and address for the record, please.

DIRECT TESTIMONIAL STATEMENT

MR. GREENE: Name is Bob Greene, Executive Director of the Merrill Park Neighbor Association, 461 North 35th Street, Milwaukee 53208.

ALDERMAN BOHL: Please proceed.

MR. GREENE: I am here in objection to this store; been here years before representing the neighborhood association. Mr. Singh, who's been up here prior to that, he's been trying to sell this business.

May 11th we had a neighbor cleanup, we cleaned a lot across the street, which is a city lot. Experience from year after year after year has been the loitering of cars, vehicles outside, the drug selling. What the police reports don't reflect is the stuff that goes on outside this building.

Mr. Singh last year was not there. The week of the cleanup there, that weekend, I was told by a neighbor, who was afraid for her and her husband's life, that the owner is gone. I requested the police on May 14th that they would check. The people that were inside operating the store, and I cannot speak for the police, but they went in and they were told that they were watching and running the store for Mr. Singh, which is a very common name based on religions for India, that he was in New York visiting his sick brother. And he himself said that he was in the process of trying to sell the business, but the matter of fact is he was going to see his brother.

These problems persist. Even this morning coming down, the drug trafficking and the parking lot in front and the side of the store continue.

Based on this, I request that the license be denied; not as a renewal, but as a new

1	application.					
2	ALDERMAN BOHL: Thank you. Please remain					
3	standing there.					
4	Are there any questions by committee? (No					
5	response.)					
6	Mr. Ledesma, questions? Questions only,					
7	not comments.					
8	MR. LEDESMA: No.					
9	ALDERMAN BOHL: Do you have a question?					
10	MR. PATEL: You say the renewal is not					
11	actually I don't know what the position is with					
12	Mr. Singh, but did you see those activity happen					
13	again any time during after the time he leave?					
14	MR. GREENE: Yesterday afternoon at					
15	approximately 4:30 and then this morning on the way					
16	down to this hearing.					
17	MR. PATEL: Are you trying to speak to					
18	anyone in the working in the store or something					
19	like that?					
20	MR. GREENE: I've tried for five, six					
21	years now.					
22	MR. PATEL: Seems to me that we have been					
23	running the store					
24	ALDERMAN BOHL: That's a comment. And,					
25	again, you write the notes if you can't remember it;					

1 then when you have your closing you say, hey, we've 2 been new running the store. Okay. 3 Ouestions? 4 ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Mr. Chair, I have some 5 questions for Mr. Greene. 6 Mr. Green, do you have personal knowledge 7 of any loitering activity occurring at or about 8 these premises over the last year? 9 Yes, I do. MR. GREENE: 10 ALDERMAN BAUMAN: About how many times 11 have you personally observed loitering activity? 12 MR. GREENE: Prior to, I mean I have four 13 generations in this neighborhood, or until recently 14 had four -- my mother is in a nursing home now. 15 Every day I drive the entire neighborhood two or 1.6 three times. I check on the welfare of friends, 17 neighbors. I make a point because of the problems we've had in the store. 18 The neighbor on 29th and 19 St. Paul, his wife's car was shot, stray bullet from 20 a gun battle in front of the store just last year. 21 The cars, the vehicles, the heroine vials. 22 Police reports, like I say, outside the store. 23 parking lot behind the store is actually busier 24 after the store closes at 8:00 p.m. than other times

25

of the day. But during the day, it primarily stays

on the street in or around the store; they go get 1 2 their beer, they come out and they sit. The neighborhood, they have a cleanup 3 because it's not ever cleaned. We see it there, we do it. We pick up the beer bottles. We pick up the 5 paraphernalia. We pick up the snack foods. 6 that's what it is. It's not a grocery store anymore but primarily a convenient store for packaged snacks 8 and sales of beer. ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Are there any other 10 retail establishments within close proximity to this 11 licensee where snack food items, empty bottles, 12 paper bags, plastic bags could emanate from? 13 14 MR. GREENE: No, there's nothing directly. 15 There's --ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Closest one is 27th and 16 Wisconsin, correct? 17 Correct. MR. GREENE: 18 ALDERMAN BAUMAN: And this is at 29th and 19 Clybourn, approximately four blocks away? 20 MR. GREENE: Correct. Approximately four 21 blocks away. The store owner across the street, 22 which is a tavern, opened a year before his license 23 came back and applied for his license, keeps his 24 place meticulous. He has --25

ALDERMAN BOHL: Mr. Greene, I want to have 1 you respond to questions here. 2 Have you 3 ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Okay. personally observed any activity which you believe 4 to be drug dealing or other criminal activity 5 occurring at this store? 6 7 MR. GREENE: Yes. Short of -- I've seen -- the typical thing what I think most 8 challenges in the neighborhood see is the dealing 9 10 with the cars passing into the window, money's being exchanged. But this has actually become a hangout 11 and a party spot where they go in and buy their beer 12 and they come back and out and sit in their cars 13 outside the store. 14 The previous Mr. Singh, and he was up here 15 and he testified approximately a year ago that in 16 fact that he had cameras that didn't work in the 17 store. He was reluctant to risk his life outside 18 19 the store. ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Have you ever observed 20 any behavior which you believe rises to the level of 21 operating the premises in such a matter that it 22 creates a public nuisance? 23 THE WITNESS: Yes, it does. The building 24 25 itself is a public nuisance. Part of it's

1	condemned. Windows are busted out. But the thing						
2	that really is a threat to the neighborhood is the						
3	element that's attracted to that store because this						
4	is allowed to go on outside. Without the active						
5	participation of the previous owners, not just						
6	Mr. Singh, but the ones prior to him, saying do not						
7	sit there and they are not proactive in helping						
8	alleviate the problem.						
9	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: From the year 2007 and 8						
10	up to the present when Mr. Patel claims they've been						
11	in operation, have you noticed any significant						
12	improvement in any of the conditions you've just						
13	outlined?						
14	MR. GREENE: Except when there's increased						
15	police presence because of problems on the corner,						
16	no, I have not.						
17	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: Thank you. No further						
18	questions.						
19	MR. ATTA: Can I just						
20	ALDERMAN BOHL: You are not the applicant						
21	here. I'm going to restrict you from you will						
22	get an opportunity for your own testimony.						
23	Alderman Zielinski.						
24	ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Thank you,						
25	Mr. Chairman.						

When you've witnessed this alleged drug 1 dealing and other criminal activity taking place, 2 did you contact the police on any occasion? 3 MR. GREENE: Yes, many times. 4 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: You contacted the 5 police on many occasions. Have you ever maintained 6 7 a log? MR. GREENE: I'm sorry, a log? 8 9 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Have you maintained a 10 log, L O G? Oh, L O G. Well, talking 11 MR. GREENE: with the officers, our beat officers and that, it's 12 13 been a proactive verbal, not an actual written down. 14 I know the dates. I have a pretty good memory 15 though. ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. Well, I'm glad 16 that you did call the police; but for future 17 reference, it would be very helpful and it would add 18 to the weight of your testimony if you had -- if you 19 maintained a written log, the specific dates, times, 20 21 when you contacted the police and so forth. Now, when you witnessed this alleged 22 23 illegal activity taking place on this particular property, have you witnessed the business operators 24 25 come out and try and shoo these people away or

contact the police themselves, or do anything to 1 2 mitigate this alleged problem whatsoever? I have not. And in my MR. GREENE: 3 conversations with the prior owner, who is in New 4 5 York now, I believe he expressed the reluctance to go out there. 6 7 ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: He expressed reluctance to go down there. And have you had the 8 same conversation with any of the employees or 9 anybody else that's operated in this place? 10 The employees was his wife 11 MR. GREENE: and a couple of family members. He was the 12 spokesperson for the family. As I said, I asked the 13 police, requested on May 14th that the neighborhood 14 15 beat officers go in because I heard from residents that he was no longer there and it was sold. 16 came back to me and personally told me that the fact 17 that they said that they were there taking care of 18 19 the store while he was in New York visiting the sick 20 brother. ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: Okay. To make a long 21 22 story short, did you receive any kind of satisfaction in terms of any of the problems you 23 brought to the attention of this business? 24 25 MR. GREENE: Not to the business.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ALDERMAN ZIELINSKI: That's all.

ALDERMAN BOHL: Please, I'll just ask for thirty seconds of deference from all committee members and everyone. And I just will state, and I'm going to go a little bit out of the realm, and the realm is this much; there's legislation pending to limit testimony to two minutes. That legislation will never work if -- not picking on you, Alderman, you do a terrific job -- if the individual gets two minutes and then the Alderman elicits 10 minutes worth of questions. It just allows them to go 12 minutes. It's just not going to work. perhaps that's a reason not to have the legislation, but we have to -- some things speak for themselves. And I'm not going to ask, please, I'll talk with any member on the side from now forward. I'm just trying to keep this meeting at a reasonable time frame when we've already been going a long time and we went all day yesterday.

Thank you, Bob, for your testimony here.

MR. GREENE: Thank you for your time.

ALDERMAN BOHL: Next witness please.

MR. STANLEY: Keith Stanley, Main Street Manager for the SoHi District.

> ALDERMAN BOHL: And we have your address

7	previously and you've been sworn in. So please						
2	proceed.						
3	DIRECT TESTIMONIAL STATEMENT						
4	MR. STANLEY: Just real quick. I						
5	personally witnessed loitering at this location.						
6	ALDERMAN BOHL: And this was in the last						
7	license year, last year's time?						
8	MR. STANLEY: Yes.						
9	ALDERMAN BOHL: Okay. Questions by						
10	committee? (No response.)						
11	Any other questions?						
12	MR. LEDESMA: When did you observe the						
13	loitering?						
14	MR. STANLEY: I usually do a weekly visit						
15	outside of the SoHi District; and so usually when						
16	I'm out, I think the most recent one was Thursday						
17	and Friday of last week probably. I don't know for						
18	sure. It was an approximate time.						
19	MR. LEDESMA: Where exactly was it						
20	occurring?						
21	MR. STANLEY: Right in front of the store.						
22	MR. LEDESMA: Okay. And how many						
23	individuals were there?						
24	MR. STANLEY: About two or three just						
25	hanging out. And matter of fact, if I remember						

1	correctly, a couple cars came up after that.					
2	MR. LEDESMA: Did you go and talk to these					
3	people at all?					
4	MR. STANLEY: No.					
5	MR. LEDESMA: Did you go talk to the					
6	owners or employees inside the store?					
7	MR. STANLEY: Yes.					
8	MR. LEDESMA: Did you talk to any one of					
9	these individuals?					
10	MR. PATEL: Did you talk to anyone in the					
11	store?					
12	MR. STANLEY: I talked to the guy about					
13	the facade and trying to keep things cleaned.					
14	SPEAKER: I					
15	ALDERMAN BOHL: Right now we're not					
16	getting you on the record unfortunately. So you					
17	can't have that conversation unless you're right					
18	here and ask the formal question.					
19	MR. LEDESMA: And are there any other					
20	problem buildings in that particular area that you					
21	can describe?					
22	MR. STANLEY: Not in fact the one					
23	MR. LEDESMA: If I can just comment.					
24	Mr. Bauman, Alderman Bauman.					
25	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: I'm telling you no.					

1	MR. LEDESMA: No, no. Listen, I am asking					
2	him a question, and I observed this at the last					
3	hearing right before mine. He's answering, looking					
4	at individuals that are testifying, and I heard him					
5	personally say no; and now Mr. Stanley is responding					
6	no.					
7	ALDERMAN BAUMAN: I know this neighborhood					
8	like the backside of my hand.					
9	ALDERMAN BOHL: Everybody can't talk at					
10	once.					
11	MR. STANLEY: You need to address that					
12	because he's not feeding nothing. I'm working this					
13	job four and a half years. I can tell you anything					
14	about that area.					
15	ALDERMAN BOHL: Mr. Stanley.					
16	MR. STANLEY: Mr. Bohl, now you're					
17	directing my reputation. I don't play that.					
18	ALDERMAN BOHL: No, no.					
19	MR. STANLEY: And that's unfair, you going					
20	to make a statement like that. I am telling you					
21	what I know. I got video.					
22	ALDERMAN BOHL: Please.					
23	MR. STANLEY: I didn't bring it. I should					
24	have brought the video.					
25	ALDERMAN BOHL: Please, please. We are					

```
adjourned. We're going to take a recess here now.
1
2
                    MR. STANLEY: Don't play me.
                    ALDERMAN BOHL:
                                     I'm not -- I'm not playing
3
                   I'll entertain a motion for renewal on the
4
         anyone.
         application here if anyone wants to do that, please.
5
                    We are now in recess. Gentleman, one, two
 6
7
         and three and Alderman Bauman, all three of you on
8
         the side, please.
               (The meeting recessed at 12:41 p.m.)
9
10
      (The meeting resumed at 12:45 without court reporter.)
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

```
1
    STATE OF WISCONSIN
2
    MILWAUKEE COUNTY
3
                I, JENNIFER M. STEIDTMANN, RPR, CRR, Registered
4
5
    Professional Reporter, Certified Realtime Reporter, with
    the firm of Gramann Reporting Ltd., 710 North Plankinton
6
    Avenue, Suite 710, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, do hereby certify
7
    that I reported the foregoing proceedings had on June 23,
8
    2009, and that the same is true and correct in accordance
9
    with my original machine shorthand notes taken at said
10
11
    time and place.
12
13
    Jennifer M. Steidtmann
14
15
    Registered Professional Reporter
16
    Certified Realtime Reporter
17
    Dated this 6th day of July, 2009.
18
19
    Milwaukee, Wisconsin.
20
21
22
23
24
25
```

		Annual Annua		June 23, 2009
The second secon		9:15;13:11;14:23;	20:11	based (2)
\$	4	16:11	anymore (1)	12:16,24
Ψ	***	— add (2)	15: 7	basically (1)
\$152 (1)	4:30 (1)	10:18;18:18	apologize (1)	8: 6
4:19		added (1)	11: 2	battle (1)
	13:15	5: 6	appearance (1)	14:20
\$160 (1)	4-29-2006 (1)	additional (1)	3: 8	BAUMAN (19)
4:24	4:15	11:6	appearing (1)	7:23,24,25;8:17;
\$80 (1)	461 (1)	address (4)	3:11	9: 1;14: 4,10;15:10,
5: 4	11:19	3:18;11:15;20:25;	applicant (1)	16,19;16: 3,20;
^	·	23:11	17:20	17: 9,17;22:24,24,
0	5	adjourned (1)	application (8)	25;23: 7;24: 7
		24: 1	3: 4;4: 2;7:18;	beat (2)
08 (2)	51 (3)	adjudication (1)	8:11,12;10: 5;13: 1;	18:12;19:15
6: 9, 9	4:14;8: 9;9: 5	6: 9	24: 5	
The standard Annian standard and annian	53208 (1)	advance (1)	applied (1)	become (1) 16:11
1	11:19			f .
	53281 (1)	11: 2	15:24	beer (4)
1 (3)	3:22	afraid (1)	appointing (1)	15: 2, 5, 9;16:12
4:15;5:18,21	5-6 (1)	12: 9	9:6	behalf (1)
10(1)	6: 8	afternoon (2)	appreciate (1)	3:11
20:10	5-6-2008 (1)	3:19;13:14	3; 5	behavior (1)
11:00 (1)	4:25	afterwards (1)	approximate (1)	16:21
4:15		10:12	21:18	behind (1)
11-24 (1)	6	again (3)	approximately (4)	14:23
6: 9		8:13;13:13,25	13:15;15:20,21;	better (1)
11th (1)	6th (1)	agencies (1)	16:16	9:21
12: 1	25:18	6:25	area (4)	beverage (1)
12 (2)		agent (11)	6:20;7: 9;22:20;	9:24
9:24;20:11	7	3:17;5:10,11,14,	23:14	bit (1)
12:41 (1)	***************************************	15,24;6: 5,18;7:22;	around (1)	20: 5
24: 9	710 (2)	8: 8;9: 6	15: 1	blocks (2)
12:45 (1)	25: 6, 7	agents (2)	aspect (1)	15:20,22
24:10	7-24-2007 (1)	3: 2;8: 3	7: 6	BOB (4)
14th (2)	4:20	ago (4)	Association (2)	10:19;11:14,17;
12:11;19:14	F - 4 V	5: 7;8: 1, 5;16:16	11:18,23	20:20
	8	alcohol (4)	ATTA (2)	BOHL (41)
2		4:21,23;5: 1, 3	3:15;17:19	3: 2,12,17,23,25;
	8 (1)	ALDERMAN (73)	attached (1)	4: 9;5: 5,11,13,15,
2 (3)	17: 9	3: 2,12,17,23,25;	4: 3	17,23;6: 1;7:12,15,
4:20;5:18,22	8:00 (1)	4: 9;5: 5,11,13,15,	attention (1)	18,24;8:19;9: 9;
2007 (1)	14:24	17,23;6: 1;7:12,15,	19:24	10: 3, 8;11: 1,20;
17: 9	17-27	18,23,24,24,25;	Attorney (1)	13: 2, 9,24;16: 1;
2009 (2)	9	8:16,17,19,19,21,	3:10	17:20;20: 2,22,25;
25: 9,18	7	25;9: 1, 8, 9;10: 3,	attracted (1)	21: 6, 9;22:15;23: 9,
228 (2)	0645 (1)	8;11: 1,20;13: 2, 9,	17: 3	15,16,18,22,25;
3:23,24	96th (1) 3:21	24;14: 4,10;15:10,	Avenue (1)	24: 3
23 (1)	3.21	16,19;16: 1, 3,20;	25: 7	both (1)
25: 8	A	17: 9,17,20,23,24;	avoid (1)	7: 5
27th (1)	A	18: 5, 9,16;19: 7,21;	6:24	bottles (2)
15:16	11.00	20: 1, 2, 8,10,22,25;	aware (1)	15: 5,12
2903 (4)	A' (2)	21: 6, 9;22:15,24,	7: 1	breads (1)
	3: 3;7:16	25;23: 7, 9,15,18,22,	away (3)	10: 2
3: 4;4:17,22;5: 2 29th (2)	accordance (1)	25;24: 3, 7	15:20,22;18:25	bring (1)
	25: 9	aldermen's (1)		23:23
14:18;15:19	acknowledge (1)	6:25	В	brother (3)
2	4: 1	alleged (4)		12:17,20;19:20
3	across (2)	9: 2;18: 1,22;	back (5)	brought (2)
2 (4)	12: 2;15:22	19: 2	8: 3,12;15:24;	19:24;23:24
3 (4)	active (1)	alleviate (1)	16:13;19:17	building (3)
4:25;6: 7,11,14	17: 4	17: 8	backside (1)	9:20;12: 6;16:24
35th (1)	activity (7)	allow (1)	23: 8	buildings (1)
11:19	13:12;14: 7,11;	10:17	bags (2)	22:20
3972 (1)	16: 4, 5;18: 2,23	allowed (1)	15:13,13	bullet (1)
			,	,
3:21	actual (2)	17: 4	Bar (1)	14:19
3:21	actual (2) 5:10;18:13 actually (4)	17: 4 allows (1)	Bar (1) 8: 7	14:19 busier (1)

14:23	cleaned (3)	convenient (1)	10: 6	Executive (1)
business (10)	12: 2;15: 4;22:13	15: 8	DIRECT (2)	11:17
6:19;7: 5, 6;9:15,	cleanup (3)	conversation (2)	11:16;21: 3	existing (3)
16;11:25;12:19;	12: 1, 8;15: 3	19: 9;22:17	directing (1)	9: 7;11:11,13
18:24;19:24,25	client (1)	conversations (1)	23:17	Experience (1)
ousted (1)	6:17	19: 4	directly (1)	12: 3
17: 1	clients (2)	corner (1)	15:14	expressed (2)
ouy (1)	7: 8;9:13	17:15	Director (1)	19: 5, 7
16:12	close (1)	corporate (1)	11:18	19. 5, 7
10.12	15:11	5: 7		F
•	1	1	District (2)	P
C	closes (1)	correctly (1)	20:24;21:15	
	14:24	22: 1	done (1)	facade (1)
all (1)	Closest (1)	COUNTY (1)	7:10	22:13
18:17	15:16	25: 2	down (4)	fact (6)
ame (4)	closing (1)	couple (2)	12:22;13:16;	7: 3;12:19;16:17;
8: 1;15:24;19:17;	14: 1	19:12;22: 1	18:13;19: 8	19:17;21:25;22:22
22: 1	Clybourn (6)	court (1)	dried (1)	facto (1)
ameras (1)	3: 3, 4;4:17,22;	24:10	10: 1	8: 6
16:17	5: 2;15:20	courtesy (1)	drive (1)	factor (1)
	COGGS (5)	3: 6	14:15	11:12
an (10)			1	
4: 6;6: 3;7:23;	8:16,19,21,25;9: 8	cover (2)	drug (4)	fair (2)
9:19;10:14;11: 8;	coming (2)	4: 5;7:16	12: 5,22;16: 5;	6: 8;10: 3
17:19;22:21,23;	7:12;12:22	creates (1)	18: 1	falls (1)
23:13	comment (2)	16:23	DULY (9)	6:10
ancers (1)	13:24;22:23	criminal (2)	3:15,16;10:19,20,	family (2)
8:14	comments (4)	16: 5;18: 2	21,22,23,24,25	19:12,13
ear (1)	6:13;9:11,13;	CRR (1)	during (2)	far (3)
14:19	13: 7	25: 4	13:13;14:25	7:10;8:10;9:23
are (1)	committee (6)	cut (1)		feeding (1)
19:18	7: 3;8: 1;9:10;	11: 4	E	23:12
	13: 4;20: 3;21:10	11. 4		
ears (5)		D		financial (1)
12: 4;14:21;	committee's (1)	Ŋ	earlier (2)	7: 5
16:10,13;22: 1	11:10		9:13;10:16	find (1)
ertainly (1)	common (1)	daily (1)	element (1)	5:17
6: 7	12:15	7: 8	17: 3	finding (3)
Certified (2)	community (1)	Dated (1)	elicits (1)	4:18,23;5: 3
25: 5,16	6:25	25:18	20:10	fined (3)
ertify (1)	complaint (1)	dates (2)	else (1)	4:19,24;5: 4
25: 7	7: 2	18:14,20	19:10	fingerprinted (1)
Chair (2)	concentration (4)	day (6)	emanate (1)	6: 5
8:16;14: 4	8: 2,13;11:11,12	11: 4;14:15,25,	15:13	firm (1)
Chairman (1)	concerned (1)	25;20:19;25:18	employees (3)	25: 6
17:25	8:10		19: 9,11;22: 6	
	concerning (1)	day-to-day (2)		first (3)
hallenges (1)	concerning (1)			
16: 9		7: 4, 6	empty (1)	11: 7, 9,14
	6:20	de (1)	15:12	five (1)
	6:20 condemned (1)	de (1) 8: 6	15:12 entertain (1)	five (1) 13:20
7:21	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4	five (1) 13:20 following (1)
7:21	6:20 condemned (1)	de (1) 8: 6	15:12 entertain (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12
7:21	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4	five (1) 13:20 following (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2) 4:16,18	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2) 4:16,18 itation (3)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2) 4:16,18 itation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8; 16: 5, 9; 18: 2 deceive (1) 9: 14 decided (1) 10: 18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 digarettes (2) 4:16,18 ditation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 digarettes (2) 4:16,18 ditation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25 deny (1)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3)
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 digarettes (2) 4:16,18 ditation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21
7:21 characterization (1) 10: 4 charge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 check (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 cigarettes (2) 4:16,18 citation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25 deny (1) 6:21	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3) 8: 7;11: 8;20:16
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2) 4:16,18 itation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2 laims (1) 17:10	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1 contacted (2) 18: 5,21	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25 deny (1) 6:21 department (2)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4 exactly (1) 21:19	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3) 8: 7;11: 8;20:16 four (5)
characterization (1) 10: 4 charge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 check (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 cigarettes (2) 4:16,18 citation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2 claims (1) 17:10 clarify (1)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1 contacted (2) 18: 5,21 continuation (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8; 16: 5, 9; 18: 2 deceive (1) 9: 14 decided (1) 10: 18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3; 8: 2; 12: 25 deny (1) 6: 21 department (2) 5: 18; 10: 1	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4 exactly (1) 21:19 Except (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3) 8: 7;11: 8;20:16 four (5) 14:12,14;15:20,
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 digarettes (2) 4:16,18 ditation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2 daims (1) 17:10 Harify (1) 7:23	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1 contacted (2) 18: 5,21 continuation (1) 11: 3	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8;16: 5, 9;18: 2 deceive (1) 9:14 decided (1) 10:18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3;8: 2;12:25 deny (1) 6:21 department (2) 5:18;10: 1 describe (1)	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4 exactly (1) 21:19 Except (1) 17:14	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3) 8: 7;11: 8;20:16 four (5) 14:12,14;15:20, 21;23:13
7:21 haracterization (1) 10: 4 harge (3) 4:17,22;5: 2 heck (3) 5:20;12:11;14:16 igarettes (2) 4:16,18 itation (3) 4:16,21;5: 1 City (2) 8: 4;12: 2 laims (1) 17:10 Harify (1)	6:20 condemned (1) 17: 1 conditions (1) 17:12 confirmed (1) 8: 4 conscious (1) 6:19 consider (1) 7: 3 considerable (1) 7:11 contact (2) 18: 3;19: 1 contacted (2) 18: 5,21 continuation (1)	de (1) 8: 6 dealing (4) 7: 8; 16: 5, 9; 18: 2 deceive (1) 9: 14 decided (1) 10: 18 deference (1) 20: 3 denial (1) 4: 7 denied (3) 4: 3; 8: 2; 12: 25 deny (1) 6: 21 department (2) 5: 18; 10: 1	15:12 entertain (1) 24: 4 entire (1) 14:15 eradicate (1) 8:14 establishments (1) 15:11 even (2) 6: 8;12:21 Everybody (1) 23: 9 everyone (1) 20: 4 exactly (1) 21:19 Except (1)	five (1) 13:20 following (1) 4:12 food (1) 15:12 foods (1) 15: 6 foregoing (1) 25: 8 formal (1) 22:18 forth (1) 18:21 forward (3) 8: 7;11: 8;20:16 four (5) 14:12,14;15:20,

Priday (1)	24
21:17	
Friends (1)	(1)
14:16 H	` '
Front (4)	
11: 9;12:23;	
14:20;21:21 23:13 inside (2) 11: 6 6:18;7: 5 full (1) lo: 1 lo: 13,16,17;23: 8 into (1) 20: 6, 7,13 7: 7;9: 20 further (1) hands (1) 16:10 investigation (1) 16:21 14: 10;18: 4, 10;18	
full (1) hand (4) 12:12,22: 6 into (1) legislation (3) managing (2) further (1) hands (1) 16:10 level (1) manny (4) 17:17 10:14 investigation (1) 16:21 14:10;18: 4 future (1) hanging (1) 7:19 license (11) 21:22 MARY (1) 16:11 ltem (8) 12:24;15:23,24; MARY (1) game (2) 13:12 22;6: 7,10,14 15:12 matter (5) generations (1) 10:24,25 4:12;5:18;10: 2; life (2) 12: 1,11;19 14:13 hear (2) 15:12 May (3) 12: 1,11;19 3:14;24: 6 hear (2) 15:12 12: 10;16:18 mean (4) 3: 14;24: 6 heard (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) means (1) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) 6:22;7:11 6:24 helpfu	
10:1	
further (1) hands (1) 16:10 level (1) many (4) 17:17 10:14 investigation (1) 16:21 14:10;18:4 18:17 21:25 issues (2) 6:10;7:19;8:2; MARY (1) 6 16:11 Item (8) 12:24;15:23,24; matter (5) 16:11 happen (1) 4:15,20,25;5:21, 21:7 5: 8;10:10;1 16:8;8:18 HARLAND (2) items (4) 15:12 May (3) 14:13 hear (2) 15:12 May (3) Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 limit (1) 5: 7;9: 4;14 3:14;24: 6 heard (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) 6:22 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) 6:22;7:11 6:224 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 neeat (1	
17:17	
Testure (1)	6.
18:17	ο,
C	
Tem (8) 16:11	
game (2) 13:12 4:15,20,25;5:21, 21: 7 5: 8;10:10;1 6: 8;8:18 HARLAND (2) items (4) 15:12 May (3) generations (1) 10:24,25 4:12;5:18;10: 2; life (2) 12: 1,11;19 14:13 hear (2) 15:12 mean (4) mean (4) Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 imit (1) 5: 7;9: 4;14 3: 14;24: 6 heard (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
game (2) 13:12 22;6: 7,10,14 licensee (1) 16:22;21:25 6: 8;8:18 HARLAND (2) items (4) 15:12 May (3) generations (1) 10:24,25 4:12;5:18;10: 2; life (2) 12: 1,11;19 14:13 hear (2) 15:12 12:10;16:18 mean (4) Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 5: 7;9: 4;14 5: 7;9: 4;14 3: 14;24: 6 heard (2) Jagdish (3) 20: 7 20:12 Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1	2.10.
6: 8;8:18 generations (1) 10:24,25 14:13 hear (2) 11: 9,11 3:14;24: 6 Gentlemen (1) 3: 5 gets (1) 20: 9 given (1) 6: 24 glad (1) 18:16 HARLAND (2) 10:24,25 4:12;5:18;10: 2; 16ife (2) 12: 10;16:18 mean (4) 15:12 12: 10;16:18 mean (4) 12: 1,11;19: 12: 10;16:18 mean (4) 12: 1,11;19: 12: 10;16:18 mean (4) 12: 1,11;19: 12: 1,11;19: 12: 1,11;19: 12: 10:18 11: 9,11 12: 10:18 11: 9,11 12: 1,11;19: 12: 10:18 11: 9,11 12: 10:18 13: 16:28 13: 13: 13: 13: 13: 13: 13: 13: 13: 13:	
generations (1) 10:24,25 hear (2) 4:12;5:18;10: 2; life (2) 12:10;16:18 mean (4) Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 limit (1) 5: 7;9: 4;14 3:14;24: 6 heard (2) J 20: 7 limit (1) 20: 12 limit (1) Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 limit (1) means (1) 4: 6 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 line (1) 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 line (1) 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 listed (2) meat (1) given (1) 8:12 line (1) 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 line (1) helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 listen (1) 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 listen (1) 10:23 listen (1) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	•
14:13 hear (2) 15:12 12:10;16:18 mean (4) Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 5: 7;9: 4;14 3:14;24: 6 heard (2) J 20: 7 20: 12 Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	1.4
Gentleman (2) 11: 9,11 J limit (1) 5: 7;9: 4;14 3:14;24: 6 heard (2) J 20: 7 20:12 Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	14
3:14;24: 6 heard (2) J 20: 7 20:12 Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	••
Gentlemen (1) 19:15;23: 4 Jagdish (3) LINDA (1) means (1) 3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	.12,
3: 5 hearing (2) Jagdish (3) 10:22 4: 6 gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
gets (1) 13:16;23: 3 3: 2,16,20 line (1) measures (2) 20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
20: 9 held (1) JENNIFER (2) 10: 1 6:22;7:11 given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
given (1) 8:12 25: 4,14 listed (2) meat (1) 6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
6:24 helpful (1) JIM (1) 4:13;5:24 10: 1 glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 4: 1;20:17;2 4: 1;20:17;2	
glad (1) 18:18 10:23 Listen (1) meeting (4) 18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
18:16 helping (1) job (2) 23: 1 4: 1;20:17;2	
GLEASON (1) 17: 7 20: 9:23:13 little (1) 10	4: 9,
10:23 hereby (1) July (1) 20: 5 member (3)	
goes (2) 25:7 25:18 live (1) 4:14;5: 7;20):16
10:11;12: 6 Here's (1) June (1) 9:18 members (2)	
Good (2) 10:11 25: 8 LLC (1) 19:12;20: 4	
3:19;18:14 heroine (1) 3:3 memory (1)	
goods (1) 14:21 K location (3) 18:14	
10: 2 hey (1) 7:13;9:18;21: 5 Merrill (1)	
Gramann (1) 14: 1 Karag (1) log (4) 11:18	`
25: 6 himself (1) 5:22 18: 7, 8,10,20 meticulous (1	,
Green (1) 12:17 keep (2) loitering (5) 15:25	
14: 6 history (1) 20:17;22:13 12: 4;14: 7,11; might (1) GREENE (22) 7: 1 keeps (1) 21: 5,13 6:24	
	1
	, /,17
9,12;15:14,18,21; home (1) 10:20;20:23 longer (1) mine (1) 14:14 kind (1) 19:16 23: 3	
	10.10
	10,10,
ground (2)	
7,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0,0	
5.13	
1001	5
8	,
10000	
S (-)	
5 (L)	
Sun (1)	
14:20 India (1) 3:10,10,12;5: 9, Malt (3) move (1)	

11: 5	23: 2		please (14)	proximity (1)
much (2)	occasion (1)	P	3:18;4:11;11:15,	15:11
9:20;20: 6	18: 3	***************************************	20;13: 2;20: 2,15,	public (2)
	occasions (1)	packaged (1)	22;21: 1;23:22,25,	16:23,25
N	18: 6	15: 8	25;24: 5, 8	
	occurred (1)	paper (1)	pm (2)	Q
name (5)	6: 8	15:13	14:24;24: 9	
3:18,19;11:15,17;	occurring (3)	1	point (1)	quick (2)
12:15	14: 7;16: 6;21:20	Paramjit (1)	14:17	5:21;21: 4
near (1)	office (1)	5:22	points (1)	3.21,21.
9:18	6:25	paraphernalia (1)	6:16	R
	officers (3)	15: 6		A.
reed (5)		Park (1)	police (20)	
3: 6,18;9:21;	18:12,12;19:15	11:18	4: 3,11,13;5:18,	raise (2)
11: 5;23:11	once (1)	parking (2)	19;6: 2, 4,12,15;	10: 4,13
eeds (1)	23:10	12:22;14:23	12: 5,11,13;14:22;	real (3)
9:16	one (8)	Part (1)	17:15;18: 3, 6,17,	5:21;8: 8;21: 4
Neighbor (4)	6: 2,16;9: 4;	16:25	21;19: 1,14	really (1)
11:18;12: 1, 9;	15:16;21:16;22: 8,	participation (1)	policy (1)	17: 2
14:18	22;24: 6	17: 5	11:10	realm (2)
neighborhood (12)	ones (1)	particular (2)	position (1)	20: 5, 6
4: 6;6:23;9:16;	17: 6	18:23;22:20	13:11	Realtime (2)
10: 9;11:23;14:13,	only (3)		possibility (1)	25: 5,16
15;15: 3;16: 9;	10:13,15;13: 6	party (1)	4: 2	reason (1)
17: 2;19:14;23: 7	opened (1)	16:12	potential (1)	20:13
neighborhoods (1)	15:23	passing (1)	4: 5	1
	1	16:10	1	reasonable (1)
8:15	operated (1) 19:10	Patel (17)	premises (2)	20:17
neighbors (3)		3: 2,11,16,19,20,	14: 8;16:22	receive (1)
7: 9;9:18;14:17	operating (2)	24,25;4: 8;5:12,14;	presence (1)	19:22
iew (13)	12:12;16:22	8: 5;9:23;13:10,17,	17:15	received (3)
6:18;7:13,20;8: 1,	operation (1)	22;17:10;22:10	present (1)	4:16,21;5:1
4,11,11;9: 6;12:16,	17:11	Paul (1)	17:10	receiving (1)
25;14: 2;19: 4,19	operations (1)	14:19	pretty (1)	4: 1
iewly (1)	7: 7	pending (1)	18:14	recent (1)
5: 6	operator (1)	20: 6	previous (4)	21:16
∀ext (1)	8:8		5:19;7: 2;16:15;	recently (1)
20:22	operators (3)	people (5)	17: 5	14:13
North (2)	6:18;7: 4;18:24	10:15,17;12:12;	previously (1)	recess (2)
11:19;25: 6	opportunity (1)	18:25;22: 3	21: 1	24: 1, 6
11.19,23. 0 notes (2)	17:22	percent (4)	primarily (2)	
	original (1)	4:14;8: 9;9: 5,24	14:25;15: 8	recessed (1)
13:25;25:10		perhaps (1)		24: 9
iotice (3)	25:10	20:13	prior (4)	recommendations (1
4: 1, 4;11: 5	out (8)	persist (1)	11:24;14:12;	6:24
noticed (1)	15: 2;16:13;17: 1;	12:21	17: 6;19: 4	record (4)
17:11	18:25;19: 6;20: 5;	person (4)	proactive (2)	3: 9,18;11:15;
iuisance (2)	21:16,25	4:22,23;5: 2, 3	17: 7;18:13	22:16
16:23,25	outline (1)	personal (1)	probably (1)	reduced (1)
numerous (1)	4: 5	14: 6	21:17	6:22
6:19	outlined (1)	personally (5)	problem (4)	reference (1)
iursing (1)	17:13		8:14;17: 8;19: 2;	18:18
14:14	outside (7)	14:11;16: 4;	22:20	reflect (1)
	12: 4, 6;14:22;	19:17;21: 5;23: 5	problems (5)	12: 5
0	16:14,18;17: 4;	pick (3)	6:20;12:21;14:17;	regarding (1)
	21:15	15: 5, 5, 6	17:15;19:23	6:14
9. ** - x /di\		picking (1)	,	
object (1)	over (1)	20: 8	proceed (2)	registered (3)
8:12	14: 8	place (5)	11:20;21: 2	6: 5;25: 4,15
bjection (1)	own (1)	15:25;18: 2,23;	PROCEEDINGS (2)	reiterate (1)
11:21	17:22	19:10;25:11	3: 1;25: 8	9:12
bjections (2)	owner (4)	Plankinton (1)	process (1)	relevant (1)
4: 6;10: 9	9: 5;12:10;15:22;	25: 6	12:18	11. 3
objectors (3)	19: 4	plastic (1)	Professional (2)	religions (1)
11: 7, 8, 9	owners (3)		25: 5,15	12:16
bserve (1)	7:25;17: 5;22: 6	15:13	property (1)	reluctance (2)
21:12	ownership (1)	play (2)	18:24	19: 5, 8
	10: 6	23:17;24: 2	provide (2)	
observed (4) 14:11;16: 4,20;	10.0	playing (1)	9:22;10:15	reluctant (1)
14' (1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1	24: 3	7.44,10.13	16:18

remain (2)	12:14;13:23;14: 2	12:17;19:19	11:16;21: 3;23:20	19:23
6:11;13: 2 remember (2)	S	side (3) 12:23;20:16;24: 8	stays (1) 14:25	terrific (1) 20: 9
13:25;21:25	3	significant (1)	STEIDTMANN (2)	testified (1)
renewal (7)	sale (6)	17:11	25: 4,14	16:16
3: 3;4:10;7:16;	4:16,18,21,22;	Singh (16)	still (3)	testify (1)
9: 7;12:25;13:10;	5: 1, 2	4:13,16,20,25;	8: 9;9: 4;10: 5	10:10
24: 4	sales (5)	5: 6, 9,24,8: 3, 8;	store (27)	testifying (1)
report (7)	7: 8;9:23,24,25;	9: 4;11:23;12: 7,15;	6:11;7: 7;11:22;	23: 4
4: 3,11,13;6: 2, 4,	15: 9	13:12;16:15;17: 6	12:12,15,23;13:18,	TESTIMONIAL (2)
12,15	same (5)	sit (3)	23;14: 2,18,20,22,	11:16;21: 3
reported (1)	5:22;8:13;10: 6;	15: 2;16:13;17: 7	23,24;15: 1, 7, 8,22;	testimony (6)
25: 8	19: 9;25: 9	situation (2)	16: 6,14,18,19;	10:15;11: 2;
reporter (5)	SANDERS (1)	8: 7;9:19	17: 3;19:19;21:21; 22: 6,11	17:22;18:19;20: 7, 20
24:10;25: 5, 5,15, 16	10:22 satisfaction (1)	six (1) 13:20	story (1)	thirty (1)
Reporting (1)	19:23	snack (3)	19:22	20: 3
25: 6	saying (1)	10: 2;15: 6,12	stray (1)	though (2)
reports (3)	17: 6	snacks (1)	14:19	6: 8;18:15
5:19;12: 5;14:22	Schrimpf (3)	15: 8	Street (7)	thought (2)
representing (1)	8:22,23;9:3	SoHi (2)	3: 4,21;11:19;	8:22;9: 1
11:22	SCOTT (1)	20:24;21:15	12: 2;15: 1,22;20:23	threat (1)
reputation (1)	10:21	sold (1)	strike (1)	17: 2
23:17	seats (1)	19:16	6: 2	three (4)
request (1)	11:9	somebody (1)	stuff (1)	14:16;21:24;
12:24	second (1)	8: 7	12: 6	24: 7, 7
requested (2) 12:10;19:14	11: 4	somehow (1) 10:12	suggest (1) 6:17	Thursday (1) 21:16
residents (2)	seconds (1) 20: 3	sorry (4)	Suite (1)	times (5)
10: 9;19:15	seeing (1)	3:24;5:13;8:23;	25: 7	14:10,16,24;18: 4,
respond (3)	7:15	18: 8	Supermarket (1)	20
8:20;9: 3;16: 2	Seems (1)	South (1)	3: 3	today (1)
responding (1)	13:22	3:21	support (1)	9:13
23: 5	sell (2)	speak (3)	9:17	today's (1)
response (3)	11:24;12:18	12:13;13:17;	supposedly (1)	4: 1
9:10;13: 5;21:10	selling (1)	20:14	8: 9	told (3)
responsibilities (1)	12: 5	SPEAKER (1)	sure (1)	12: 8,14;19:17
6:22	Sergeant (1)	22:14	21:18	trafficking (1)
rest (1) 9:25	4:11	specific (1) 18:20	swear (2)	12:22 TD ANSCRIPT (1)
restrict (1)	serve (1) 4: 6	spoke (1)	3: 6;10:18 sworn (13)	TRANSCRIPT (1) 3: 1
17:21	services (1)	9:18	3: 7,14,15,16;	treated (1)
resumed (1)	9:22	spokesperson (1)	10:14,19,20,21,22,	8:11
24:10	set (2)	19:13	23,24,25;21: 1	tried (1)
retail (1)	3: 6;10: 8	spot (1)	synopsis (1)	13:20
15:11	Sewak (7)	16:12	7:20	true (1)
right (7)	4:13,15,20,25;	St (1)		25: 9
9: 9;10:11;11: 7;	5: 6,24;8: 3	14:19	T	try (2)
21:21;22:15,17;	SGT (2)	standing (1)		6:23;18:25
23: 3	4:12;5:20	13: 3	talk (6)	trying (9)
rises (1)	shareholder (2)	STANLEY (19)	20:15;22: 2, 5, 8,	6:21,23;9:14,15;
16:21	4:14;8: 9	10:20;20:23,23;	10;23: 9	11:24;12:18;13:17;
risk (1) 16:18	sheet (3) 4: 5;7:16,19	21: 4, 8,14,21,24; 22: 4, 7,12,22;23: 5,	talked (1) 22:12	20:17;22:13 two (8)
ROBERT (1)	shell (1)	11,15,16,19,23;	talking (1)	3:14;6: 2;11: 5;
10:21	8:18	24: 2	18:11	14:15;20: 7, 9;
Roberto (1)	shoo (1)	Star (1)	tavern (1)	21:24;24: 6
3:10	18:25	8: 7	15:23	type (1)
ROMMIE (1)	Short (2)	start (1)	Technically (1)	9:21
10:24	16: 7;19:22	10:17	9: 6	typical (1)
RPR (1)	shorthand (1)	state (3)	telling (2)	16: 8
25: 4	25:10	3: 8;20: 4;25: 1	22:25;23:20	~-
run (1)	shot (1)	stated (1)	tells (1)	U
9:15	14:19	10:16	9:23	***
running (3)	sick (2)	STATEMENT (3)	terms (1)	ultimately (2)

			June 23, 200
who!a (1)			
19:11			
wife's (1)			
Wisconsin (5)			
3:21:15:17:25: 1.			
Without (2)			
	.		
witnessed (4)			
18: 1,22,24;21: 5			
13:18;23:12			
worth (1)			
			,
18:13,20			
\mathbf{v}		1	
1 1		1	
<u></u>			
·····			
year (14)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1;			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8,		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16;		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3)		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21;		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1)		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1)		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2)		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21		,	
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5,			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5,			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5,			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z Zielinski (8)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z Zielinski (8) 17:23,24;18: 5, 9,			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z Zielinski (8)			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z Zielinski (8) 17:23,24;18: 5, 9,			
year (14) 5: 7,24;6:10;8: 1; 12: 3, 3, 3, 7;14: 8, 20;15:23;16:16; 17: 9;21: 7 years (3) 11:22;13:21; 23:13 year's (1) 21: 7 yellow (2) 5:20,21 Yesterday (2) 13:14;20:19 York (4) 8: 4;12:17;19: 5, 19 Z Zielinski (8) 17:23,24;18: 5, 9,			
	who's (1) 11:23 wife (1) 19:11 wife's (1) 14:19 window (1) 16:10 Windows (1) 17: 1 Wisconsin (5) 3:21;15:17;25: 1, 7,19 wish (1) 11:14 within (2) 6:10;15:11 Without (2) 17: 4;24:10 WITNESS (11) 3:15,16;10:19,20, 21,22,23,24,25; 16:24;20:22 witnessed (4) 18: 1,22,24;21: 5 work (4) 7: 9;16:17;20: 8, 12 working (2) 13:18;23:12 worth (1) 20:11 write (1) 13:25 written (2) 18:13,20	11:23 wife (1) 19:11 wife's (1) 14:19 window (1) 16:10 Windows (1) 17: 1 Wisconsin (5) 3:21;15:17;25: 1, 7,19 wish (1) 11:14 within (2) 6:10;15:11 Without (2) 17: 4;24:10 WITNESS (11) 3:15,16;10:19,20, 21,22,23,24,25; 16:24;20:22 witnessed (4) 18: 1,22,24;21: 5 work (4) 7: 9;16:17;20: 8, 12 working (2) 13:18;23:12 worth (1) 20:11 write (1) 13:25 written (2) 18:13,20	11:23 wife (1) 19:11 wife's (1) 14:19 window (1) 16:10 Windows (1) 17: 1 Wisconsin (5) 3:21;15:17;25: 1, 7,19 wish (1) 11:14 within (2) 6:10;15:11 Without (2) 17: 4;24:10 WITNESS (11) 3:15,16;10:19,20, 21,22,23,24,25; 16:24;20:22 witnessed (4) 18: 1,22,24;21: 5 work (4) 7: 9;16:17;20: 8, 12 working (2) 13:18;23:12 worth (1) 20:11 write (1) 13:25 written (2) 18:13,20